From:  Shori, Sunil
Sent: 8/15/2011 10:46:37 PM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Cec: Campbell, Ben (NRD)
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCC3)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Mechnical Testing: Meeting Request

Shilpa & Ben:

Attached are my edits/comments to the Mechanical Testing Protocol. Please review the document and
let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

Sunil

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Wed 8/10/2011 4:25 PM

To: Shori, Sunil

Cc: Campbell, Ben (NRD)

Subject: Mechnical Testing: Meeting Request

Sunil,

Ben mentioned that you and he previously discussed the Mechanical Testing protocol. Based on your
feedback, we’ve since updated this document and wanted to finalize it with you. The last version is
attached to this email for your review.

Are you available for a thirty minute call sometime Friday after 3 PM, or Monday 10:30-11:30 AM or 3-
4:30 PM? We'll use this call to review the protocol and answer questions.

Let me know which time works for you.

Thanks in advance for your time.
Shilpa

415-973-3186
srrd@pge.com
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